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Ms. Michelle Hunter, Chief

Ground Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
Harold Runnels Building, Room N2261
1190 St. Francis Drive

P.O. Box 26110

Santa Fe, NM 87502

Subject: Condition No. 3 Extension Request, Discharge Permit DP-1835,
Class V Underground Injection Control Wells

Dear Ms. Hunter:

The purpose of this letter is to request an extension of time to demonstrate the mechanical integrity of
the distribution piping associated with Condition No. 3 of Discharge Permit DP-1835 from the New
Mexico Environment Department (NMED). The U.S. Department of Energy and Los Alamos National
Security, LLC (DOE/LANS) request an extension until June 30, 2018.

As a result of the current schedule to install and test the two items listed below the mechanical integrity
demonstration for distribution piping and the associated underground injection control (UIC) well will not
be completed by the August 31, 2017 date contained in Condition No. 3 of DP-1835.

1. Both the well and the piping infrastructure associated with UIC well CrIN-6.
2. Piping manifolds at CrIN-1, CrIN-2, CrIN-3, CrIN-6, and CrEX-3.
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Please contact William J. Foley by telephone at (505) 665-8423 or by email at bfoley(@lanl.gov if you
have questions regarding this information.

Sincerely, Sincerely,

C @/ f()ﬁ) ﬂﬁu
John €. Bretzke Cheryl & Rodriguez '
Division Leader Program Manager, FPD-II

JCB/CLR/MTS/WIJF:am

Copy: Shelly Lemon, NMED/SWQB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
John E. Kieling, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Stephen M. Yanicak, NMED/DOE/OB, (E-File)
Steve Pullen, NMED/GWQB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Douglas E. Hintze, EM-LA, (E-File)

David S. Rhodes, EM-LA, (E-File)
Cheryl L. Rodriguez, EM-LA, (E-File)
Paul B. Underwood, EM-LA, (E-File)
Annette E. Russell, EM-LA, (E-File)
Craig S. Leasure, PADOPS, (E-File)
William R. Mairson, PADOPS, (E-File)
Michael T. Brandt, ADESH, (E-File)
Randall Mark Erickson, ADEM, (E-File)
Enrique Torres, ADEM, (E-File)

Bruce Robinson, ADEM-PO, (E-File)
Stephani F. Swickley, ADEM-PO, (E-File)
Danny Katzman, ADEM-PO, (E-File)
Steve Paris, ADEM-PO, (E-File)
Michael T. Saladen, EPC-CP, (E-File)
Robert S. Beers, EPC-CP, (E-File)
William J. Foley, EPC-CP, (E-File)
Ellena I. Martinez, EPC-CP, (E-File)
lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov, (E-File)
emla.docs@em.doe.gov, (E-File)
locatesteam(@lanl.gov, (E-File)
epc-correspondence@lanl.gov, (E-File)
adesh-records@]lanl.gov, (E-File)
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Ms. Michelle Hunter, Chief GROUNME WATER
Ground Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department AUG 28 2012
Harold Runnels Building, Room N2261 s
1190 St. Francis Drive BUREAY ;

P.O. Box 26110
Santa Fe, NM 87502

Subject: Condition No. 3 Extension Request, Discharge Permit DP-1835,
Class V Underground Injection Control Wells

Dear Ms. Hunter:

The purpose of this letter is to request an extension of time to demonstrate the mechanical integrity of
the distribution piping associated with Condition No. 3 of Discharge Permit DP-1835 from the New
Mexico Environment Department (NMED). The U.S. Department of Energy and Los Alamos National
Security, LLC (DOE/LANS) request an extension until June 30, 2018.

As a result of the current schedule to install and test the two items listed below the mechanical integrity
demonstration for distribution piping and the associated underground injection control (UIC) well will not
be completed by the August 31, 2017 date contained in Condition No. 3 of DP-1835.

1. Both the well and the piping infrastructure associated with UIC well CrIN-6.
2. Piping manifolds at CrIN-1, CrIN-2, CrIN-3, CrIN-6, and CrEX-3.
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